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TO:   ALL MEDIA OUTLETS 

FROM: St. Christopher Air and Sea Ports Authority “SCASPA” 

DATE:   February 19th, 2021 

SUBJECT:  SCASPA Press Release  

 

 

The St. Christopher Air & Sea Ports Authority (SCASPA) is aware of an internal email 

addressed to SCASPA’s staff that has been circulating on social media in relation to the 

current situation experienced by the St. Kitts-Nevis-Anguilla National Bank and takes the 

opportunity to correct any misgivings in relation to this email.  

 

We take this opportunity to retract any information pertaining to that correspondence that 

was not accurately stated and misrepresented the Bank’s current situation.  

 

Although, our first priority is to keep our staff informed, we know that we have a 

responsibility to ensure that accurate information is disseminated, and this was not done 

in this instance. Note well that the information previously disseminated was without 

malice and subsequently corrected and recalled.  

 

As a good Corporate citizen, The St. Christopher Air & Sea Ports Authority continues to 

value the support and commitment of the St. Kitts-Nevis-Anguilla National Bank in the 

community and certainly look forward to our continued partnership in serving the people 

of St. Kitts and Nevis.  

 

 
 

Denzil James 

Chief Executive Officer 
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